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Wheeler, Elizabeth

O -
From: Cosh, Bill .
Sent: Monday, January 27, 2020 11:33 AM
To: Wheeler, Elizabeth
Cc: Jacque, Andre; Rettinger, Nik
Subject: amendment request
Attachments: LRB a0778_1.pdf

Good Morning Elizabeth,
I am going to call you shortly, but wanted to also send this first.

I wanted to submit the following drafting request. | need an amendment to AB 563 — the permanency plan bill that was
passed by the State Assembly last week that takes that bill and returns it to the original language of SB 531 with the
attached amendment language included.

Let me know if that makes sense. | thought it would also be easier to call and discuss. Thank you.

Bill Cosh

From: Sen.Jacque <Sen.Jacque @legis.wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, November 26, 2019 1:04 PM

To: Cosh, Bill <Bill.Cosh@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Hafenbread|, Evan <Evan.Hafenbread|@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Rettinger,
Nik <Nik.Rettinger@Ilegis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: FW: LRB 1920778 Topic: Permanency plan notice to foster parents and children

From: LRB.Legal <Irblegal@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, November 26, 2019 1:00 PM

To: Sen.Jacque <Sen.Jacque@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: LRB 19a0778 Topic: Permanency plan notice to foster parents and children

The attached proposal has been jacketed for introduction.

A copy has also been sent to: Elizabeth.Wheeler@legis.wisconsin.gov: elisabeth.shea@legis.wisconsin.gov
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AN ACT to renumber and amend 48.38 (5) (d) and 48.38 (5m) (d); and to create

48.38 (5) (d) 1. c., 48.38 (5) (d) 2. (intro.), 48.38 (5m) (d) 1. c. and 48.38 (5m) (d)

2. (intro.) of the statutes; relating to: providing permanency plan and

S o s
comments to foster parents ( d foster children over the age of 12\}in advance of

i,

a permanency plan review or hearing.

AL
Analysis by the Legjslative Reference Bureau

_This bill adds a child’s foster pArentcand a child in foster care who is 12 years =

ot older to the list of individuals receivéﬁamcbij”bf ‘a permanency plan and any
7" written comments submitted to the agency that is preparing the permanency plan
V before a permanency review and a permanency hearing. Under current law, the
agency that prepared the permanency plan is required to send a copy of the plan and
the written comments that the agency received on the plan to members of the review
panel; the child’s parent, guardian, and legal custodian; the person representing the
interests of the public; the child’s counsel, guardian ad litem, or court-appointed
special advocate; and, if the child is an Indian child who is placed outside the home
of his or her parent or Indian custodian, the Indian child’s Indian custodian and tribe.
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For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, Whlch W111 be\

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 48.38 (5) (d) of the statutes is renumbered 48.38 (5) (d) 1. (intro.)

and amended to read:

48.38 (5) (d) 1. (intro.) Netwithstanding s.48.78-(2)(a); the The agency that

prepared the permanency plan shall, at least 5 days before a review by a review

panel, provide te-each a copy of the permanency plan and any written comments

submitted under par. (bm) 1. to all of the following:

a. Fach person appointed to the review panel,-the.
b. The child’s parent, guardian, and legal custodian, the.

d. The person representing the interests of the public, the.

e. The child’s counsel, the child’s guardian ad litem, and the child’s
court-appointed special advocate,and,if.

f. If the child is an Indian child who is placed outside the home of his or her

parent or Indian custodian, the Indian child’s Indian custodian and tribe -a-copy-of

2. a. A person appointed to a review panel,-the.

b. The person representing the interests of the public,-the.

c. The childs counsel, the child’s guardian ad litem, and the child’s
court-appointed special advocate,-andif.

d. If the child is an Indian child who is placed outside the home of his or her

parent or Indian custodian, the Indian child’s Indian custodian and tribe may -have
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3. A person permitted access to a child’s records under this paragraph may not

disclose any information from the records to any other person.

SECTION 2. 48.38 (5) (d) 1. c. of the statutes is created to read:

SECTION 3. 48.38 (5) (d) 2. (intro.) of the statutes is created to read:

48.38 (5) (d) 2. (intro.) An agency, as defined under s. 48.78 (1) may grant access
to any other records concerning the child to any of the following individuals for the
purpose of participating in the review:

SECTION 4. 48.38 (5m) (d) of the statutes is renumbered 48.38 (bm) (d) 1. (intro.)
and amended to read:

48.38 (5m) (d) 1. (intro.) At least 5 days before the date of the hearing the
agency that prepared the permanency plan shall provide a copy of the permanency
plan and any written comments submitted under par. (¢) 1. to the all of the following
individuals:

a. The court;to-the.

b. The child’s parent, guardian, and legal custodian, te-the.
d. The person representing the interests of the public,te-the,

e. The child’s counsel ox, the child’s guardian ad litem, te and the child’s

court-appointed special advocateand.-if.
f. If the child is an Indian child who is placed outside the home of his or her

parent or Indian custodian, to the Indian child’s Indian custodian and tribe.
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2. a. The person representing the interests of the public,the.

b. The child’s counsel er, the child’s guardian ad litem, and the child’s

court-appointed special advocate,andif.

c. If the child is an Indian child who is placed outside of the home of his or her

parent or Indian custodian, the Indian child’s Indian custodian and tribe may-have

3. A person permitted access to a child’s records under this paragraph may not
disclose any information from the records to any other person.

SECTION 5. 48.38 (5m) (d) 1. c. of the statutes is created to read:

48.38 (5m) (d) 1. c. The child’s foster parent @and, if the child has been placed .

m a foster home and has ét!;ained the age of 12 years at the time of the hearing, the S

\child!
SECTION 6. 48.38 (5m) (d) 2. (intro.) of the statutes is created to read:
48.38 (5m) (d) 2. (intro.) An agency, as defined under s. 48.78 (1) may grant
access to any other records concerning the child to any of the following individuals

for the purpose of participating in the review:

a
f (END)
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NOT READY FoR INTRODUCTION

SENATE SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT ,
TO ASSEMBLY BILL 563

AN ACT t renumber and amend 48.38 (5) (d) and 48.38 (5m) (d) ; and fo create
48.38 (5) (d) 1. c., 48.38 (5) (d) 2. (intro.), 48.38 (5m) (d) 1. c. and 48.38 (5m) (d)
2. (intro.) of the statutes; relating to: providing permanency plan and

comments to foster parents in advance of a permanency plan review or hearing.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill adds a child’s foster parent to the list of individuals who receive a copy
of a permanency plan and any written comments submitted to the agency that is
preparing the permanency plan before a permanency review and a permanency
hearing. Under current law, the agency that prepared the permanency plan is
required to send a copy of the plan and the written comments that the agency
received on the plan to members of the review panel; the child’s parent, guardian, and
legal custodian; the person representing the interests of the public; the child’s
counsel, guardian ad litem, or court-appointed special advocate; and, if the child is
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b. _The child’s counsel or, the child’s guardian ad litem, and the child’s

court-appointed special advocate,-and_if.
c. If the child is an Indian child who is placed outside of the home of his or her

parent or Indian custodian, the Indian child’s Indian custodian and tribe may-have

coarninoethao child for +ha
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3. A person permitted access to a child’s records under this paragraph may not
disclose any information from the records to any other person.

SECTION 5. 48.38 (5m) (d) 1. c. of the statutes is created to read:

48.38 (5m) (d) 1. c. The child’s foster parent.

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

SEcTION 7. Effective date.

(1) This act takes effect on the 30th day after publication.

(END)



